From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Clerks Office
Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Request Form
Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:36:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization.
Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has
been submitted at Tuesday May 9th 2023 4:36 PM with reference number
2023-05-09-014.

e Organization’s Name (if applicable)
Fanshawe College - Woodstock/Oxford Regional Campus

e Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter
Jennifer McLean, Associate Dean

e Street Address
369 Finkle Street, Woodstock, N4V 1A3

o Daytime Contact Number

¢ Email address

e Name and Title of Other Presenter (if applicable)
Lisa Wells, Manager Continuing Education and Contract Training

e Date you wish to present to Council
6/14/2023

e Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
matter including your suggested outcome
Purpose:

1. To inform the Council about the services and programs at
Fanshawe College located right here in Oxford County.

2. To hear the Council’s perspective on how we can best support the
County through program development and delivery.

3. To enhance relationship-building between Fanshawe College and



the County of Oxford.

Suggested Outcome:
e To inform Council of all the services and programs that Fanshawe
College can offer locally.

Outline:

e Postsecondary Education

e Corporate Training

e Microcredentials

e Apprenticeships

e Part-Time Studies & Continuing Education
e Academic Upgrading

e Partnering with the County of Oxford

e Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above?
Yes

e Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past?
No
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